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Eric Fryson 

From: Lou Ann West [Iouann@useppa.com) 

Sent: Tuesday , February 07, 201211 :20 AM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Revised Confidential Classification 

Attachments: FPSCFEB7.pdf 

Attn : Ann Cole, Attached are the corrected confidential classification papers. I apologize that this has 
taken so long today . Thank you , Lou Ann West, Useppa Island Utilities Co., Inc. 

£ou)lnn West 
Comptroller 
Useppa Island Club 
Phone 239.283.1061 Ext 115 
Fax 239.283.4535 

E-Maillouann@useppa .com 
www.useppa.com 

Please th ink about resource conservation be fo re you print this message 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE : Th is e- mail message, Includ ing any attachments, is for the so le use of t il e intended 
re Ipien t(s) and m ay conta in con fidential and pri vil eged inform tion. Any unau thorized review, use, di sclosure or 
distribution IS prohi bited . If you are not the intended reci pient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and des troy all 
copies of the or iginal message. 
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1111 Cok 
F I,)rida Publlc Service Commission 

1\ E: Ls ppa Is land Util iti es 0, Inc 
Doc!.. L.: t No ~ 1102()O- WS, A,uci it Otllrol N o, t 1-266-4-1 
Sla lr , .-; siskd Ra t · use, T - J LlIl 30 ,..::1I !! 

I.:'. n cl()s~d p lease fi nd t h ~' con'e -Ied r"quest for .... ontl ent ia ! " l assdi~ a I I Ull. 

Lu u ,'\nn \VI,,::;I. Ci mp tro ll r 
U:-;\!ppa Island lJ tl liti cs C ,I n..: , 

" r ... ,· 1.\ - hl\ I1 '''.- , · DOC t-A 

n07 39 fEB -7 ~ 
p, . Box 640. Bokeelia, nori a 33921 • Phone (23 9) 21.:3 -6078 • Fax (239) 283-6079 "t service@u eppa .coWK 
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uS~J> A SLAND UTJ ITIE.' CO. t INC. 
REQ ST fOR CO tID ,NTlAL C ASSIF1CAT [ON 

U -c-pprl J 'land ' tili lie Co., Inc. (the " tiJity"). y "nd lhrougll iLl) undersigned 

C(}UlIsd. l i le~ thi R ' qll 'st 101' nfidl:lltial CIa sification in relation t I cuments 

submite I in c nnc:c! i 11 w ith the ( lili ty' s re ponses to Slail . ud i i ll connection \; 'itb 

Docket o. [10 260-WS. 

1, U ad r S,ecti on J :)7. 1-6, Flod Ja Statures, [h is ommissi n has the authority to 

cia :-ify cCl13in maleril'l l as proprie tary eonfidel1lial bu,'"iness infonnation. This 

c1[l~sifica til) n eXem pt. the mate riul [r m public disc l osur ~ und r. ection 11 9.07( 1 

r lorida tatutes . 

2. rh ut il ity requesr ' tl Ht certain information proviJed to ."ta i'f auditors. ill 

['.( nn ction \\li th Docket No. 11 ~6o-W ' be classified as propridar 'c:onfide11l ial 

busin s i nrOrm~l i() n untier " ellon 3 7, I 56(2), Ftorida Statures, and Rt Ile 2 5 ~2 ,( 

FI rid::l Adm'nisrrutive Code (lhe " Con fi dential lntl nnatiun"). If tll is request is grante I, 

then 111 . subj ect p ;rti oll . 0 aid t' ~'spon:e to Dock ' r No. t 10260-WS \\ iH be exempt 

fro m " el i n I IY '(J7 1), Flori a St'3lut s, Attached h reto as Exhibit '''A-, is a JuSl] Ilcalit) 

tv1at rj" l'O\'l ling a j u~ti1i l' ati on ta l' the Utility's reql1 st. Th informal] 11 is enclo:-\ 'd 

h(·l't.:in both in highligh led amI rc !acted fOl"mat. 

.J. • h~ infonuctt ioll produced in response to Staff . AUlUt for .oll1pen arion 

in t(l rm:.J.Liun is inte r eled to be and i t l' .aled by the uti,li ty" private and confid c'n ia l and 

has n It be 'n d i. d o cd l;x t mally and h( s been stlictly con lroll ed internally. 

4. A. port ion f the inC lm ation co sist or employee' . n me ~nd ti tle, bas 'aJary 

b rtc'1 i ts, \'en im c
. , l' ::J. i . e, ', tax s, pen -j n information an [ to tal compensali 11 , T his 

inf() rm3tl on should be cb s. ified a'> proprie tary confi den1ial busiu> ss beeitus~~ - ~I' 1 ~r-·· - ,:" ,... ~: 

00739 FEB -7 ~ 
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di:;(I OS UI\; wOl dd impnir th-: Ut jlity'!'l (.' lmpd iti vl: inlcn..: st , pnwidt,; Dlller ut il i!y (;(JlllpJ ll i<..: s 

i ll t(mnat io ll to ILIre em p loyee!) ,!WU)' f,lhcrcby drlv ing lip " duri es <t ll d mil's), Hml Cll'uk 

..: i r ClJJ) lS«lI1 CCS l lll -k r \ hieh in ligiltin l-'. ernployee !l1umk could be negat ivel y nllec t , t 

5. Requiring the disclosur of each empl yec ' s Cl l1l pcnsal ion in"ol'l j(ll ioll v i 0l:1 1~..; 

e~l ch clHploy~t,; ' :; righ t to pri VHCY under Art icle I Section 2. of the H arkin ConstiLLltiol l . 

G, /\ ddil iO\' \{-Ii !y, the in lorm Ilion <":oll sis{s of on I1Jt.:nti,i1 audited fill<l l1c inl [ epOI ts :md 

/\L1 dit S. Iff" :,; 0011.;,' l cg<lrci in o thC5C .I :p () d~ , T hi s in «)[J llatio ll fal 1:-: l>q uLlr 'Iy withi n the 

ddllli lioll o f "Ptuprictcl t)' l3usi ncss Tnk H'l11 utio n" plII:m;m t tu Se' \ jo ll j67.156(3)(b') , 

Florirlfl : " l.l [ Ll lC S und/or Sc<..:ti )j1 367. 1~ 6(J ) ( b) , Flolida " la tti ce!>. 

7. f inal ly lit ' il formation con~jsts of loan Mild dept in formnlioll tllat rai l:::: sq 1111' ' ly 

wi tI\i n the ddJlli l i )Jl o f "Pro prit: l 1')' Business Info l'mat ion" pursulInl to . \ ;cl iu ll 

3 7.1 56(3)(d), 1; o r i eln ' (Glu l , anJ/or Section } (}7, j.'i (j(3)(..:}, Flurid a , 'IdtU I0S 

WIIERIT ORE, U.· EPPA I LAND UT IUTIES ':0 " INc.. prays jor the. L! ttl ry o f' i ll 1 

order I I'CHI II1 jj. Ihe inrorllWl io l1 lei!.:. tifi ed in thi s 1\ ' olion as con fi dentia l and exempl ['rum 

di ' cJ() ~il1 n~ . 

RC. j'H::cttid ty subm i l l 'd on lhi :. I i ll f (b y of' 
Jan .wry. 2 12 by: 

T[ !01vIA S p. , MOOH EY , i\ T f RNEY 
143() J p)'ul l \ ll ll1 Sq . I Ivd .. : '~ , f0 5 
' lllt "1yCJ's , FI. :1 ') ] l) 

Phone: 23Y-2 r- -005 

Th()m:l ~ E, ;\11 on..:)'. 1\110m ,,:)" 



Exh ib it "A~ 

JUSTIFI CATION MATRIX 

. dO\':UIl1L" lltt con l ai 11 highIy sel1si 1\ ' C:i.\ --l i ll l v.lIlH~l lj ul I abu Li I 

. J -'" PP 1. 2, ], 

J , -" Pg. I, _.. 

-+ 5- t Page, ! -6 
.:J.: -l ·1 Pages 1.1 .3 
~ I -2 

[he Li! iry 's a rrlI li.ltCJ Parent OLl.lJ1<.L!l Y· " rillLIJ l u~d pos it ioJl. debt 
lruc lurc 3nd OpL:ntfl !l !.! resu lt . Tlt i ~ i n tonnat i()JI 

in ·Judl.:':' c nJ ILkntia l fi n..ulc idl l~pUrl~ \\"11i -I I C:t ll :-'4LJJr'-' I ~ "i thl n 
dc lin i t ioll ur-'Proprielary Bu:-; in '<;s In f(\ r!1ml inll" u t'l SL'PP,I 
lt m ,Do'h olflpun.... . ltd... 

'eppa Inn & Dock lHltp aIlY. LtJ. l1 u-. kql1 ~ll Hl inLl'n d..; to b:..:p 
th is in !" 1'1!1at i )1 ~o l1fjden [ lal . 

J 1-2. -1:-3 
4J -3 pg. 1 
...L -3 1-1 

..+3 · 3 J -c) 

!lg.. . 1 . 2_3A , 5.6.~ 


-+3-.1 
4J-J 1- -; 
Pg 1.2.. A.SA 

Dhclo,;ur " ,)fcu l11 pCnS~ll i o ll da t:1, ()\~n l m~ and 'ala r: inLI"t:3Sl' c! :II:1 
,voull i mpai r th ~ ahtl ilY or th t: L_ f i liI) I ) C )!l !n..:! r r l ' ln p l\))- ' ~S ~)n 

fu\ orJ.h!L' ~er1l1~ 

Di•. -Io- uft.; ofthl! I..~otll p t: n , aliot d dt, \\oll l Impar l' the l ltiI ITY':-, 
~oll1 l t1 [1\ • in ter '51 ' . The L'l il lty kel."p · t h l ~ in lurJl1allvl l Sllll' [l~ 

confiden tial [ pi t:llt other lllilL!ic~ f r om ~tLJ l i ll).! Iht:ir Llll pl()~t:c:-. 

and 10 pre (':111 I wcr..:d III al a llli ilJJ iglt lin :J1 I H11 1g ":\"111110) eL~ 
\\ h() ha\L: till' S~lIllC ro~itiun I1 t ll \'a ry il1 !-! W'l"e:--.. 



" 

I I II ' H Y Cr RTJr:y f1 IH1 a LOP) of tht: f.m.:going Rl,;que,,1 fo r CCllllide nl ial rll <;~i lic:ali ')11 iJ a" (K'l; IJ '>e ll ! 
Ii Ihe P . -. ' Ierk b~ F~J Ex and \\ as fumi. hctl by ll : _ma I to: 

tephc l1 Rei lly, 0 pllly PlIht l': _ Lllht:i 

Offj(;C (I f Pull i..: C (1 l lTlse l 

.;'0 ["hI! Floridu q~ i s l a tllrt; 

III \V , I\j1a d i~ll lJ .'1. , Ro lIll S 1 ~ 
ru\lah;'l!!n.!c. H . 32J9:1· 1400 

.I enlli l' r 'nm ford, b q. 
OITie\.: of Gcrwr:ll C lJllII~d 

Hnrida Public. erv Ie' '() l11miss ion 
25..] 1 l!U mmd )a " (1n ll k vard 
1L Ilnll ,,~ec.:. FL 2399 85 J 

un 

T horn. s E. 'l oor y Atforne 
U30 H,o)u l Palm S4 . Hh 'd., ' te.105 
F ut,t f y 'rs, F 339)9 
F Bar No. 128626 
T cJep ho n : 239-275-500 


